Dear Ms. Codling,

The NH DOT has received your FOIA / Right to Know request for information related to
acquisition of the Blackmount Trail.

Pursuant to NH RSA 91-A, this letter serves as the acknowledgement to your
request.

Attached to this email are three emails that are responsive to the request.

Note that the NHDOT Bureau of Planning & Community Assistance is not required
to keep applications more than three years, and we do not have any contract
documents.

At this time we consider the request complete.

Should you have any questions or additional requests for documents please email
or contact me at (603) 271-0799.

Sincerely,

Richard Arcand

Program Specialist

NH Department of Transportation
7 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH

Tel: (603) 271-0799

Fax: (603) 271-3914


http://www.nh.gov/dot
http://www.facebook.com/nhdot
http://twitter.com/NewHampshireDOT

From: Brigitte Codling <townmanager@haverhill-nh.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Arcand, Richard <Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>
Subject: Re: 91-A Requests

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and
trust the sender.

Perfect, thank you.

Brigitte M. Codling, Town Manager
Haverhill, New Hampshire
603-787-6800

"Don't think outside the box, think like there is no box"

On Thu, Apr 23, 2020 at 1:54 PM Arcand, Richard <Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov> wrote:

Hi Ms. Codling,

| will start our internal process today. | will send you a formal response in a
few days that will indicate how much time we will need.

Richard

From: Brigitte Codling <townmanager@haverhill-nh.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Arcand, Richard <Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>

Cc: Town Recreation <rec@haverhill-nh.com>; Joe Driscoll
<joe@mitchellmunigroup.com>

Subject: Re: 91-A Requests



mailto:Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov
mailto:joe@mitchellmunigroup.com
mailto:rec@haverhill-nh.com
mailto:Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov
mailto:townmanager@haverhill-nh.com

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you
recognize and trust the sender.

Hello Mr. Arcand,

Please find attached the Town of Haverhill's request for information related to the
Blackmount Trail.

Thank you for your assistance,

Brigitte M. Codling, Town Manager

Haverhill, New Hampshire

603-787-6800

"Don't think outside the box, think like there is no box"

On Thu, Apr 23, 2020 at 11:37 AM Arcand, Richard <Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>
wrote:

Hi Ms. Codling,

My name is Richard Arcand and | am the RSA 91-A coordinator/
contact for the department.

Sincerely,

Richard Arcand


mailto:Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov

Program Specialist

NH Department of Transportation
7 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH

Tel: (603) 271-0799

Fax: (603) 271-3914

From: Brigitte Codling <townmanager@haverhill-nh.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 11:17 AM

To: DOT-DOT Info <info@dot.nh.gov>

Subject: 91-A Requests

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless
you recognize and trust the sender.

Hello,

Who should a 91-A request be directed to at the NHDOT?

Brigitte M. Codling, Town Manager

Haverhill, New Hampshire

603-787-6800

"Don't think outside the box, think like there is no box"
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http://www.nh.gov/dot
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[PROUD)TO)BE 20y

Mew Hasupihive

Department of Tranapartation

f

Subject:

Haverhill Drive Permit/Rail Corridor Communication

From:

Watson, Bill </O=NHDOT/OU=JOM/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=N10WEW>

Date:

7/14/16, 09:06

To:

'townmanager@haverhill-nh.com' <townmanager@haverhill-nh.com>

CC:

Cass, William <William.Cass@dot.nh.gov>, Rodrigue, Dave <Dave.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov>, Herlihy,
Patrick <Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov>, Winters, Shelley <Shelley.Winters@dot.nh.gov>, King,
Douglas <Douglas.King@dot.nh.gov>

[PROUDTO)BE J)]

MNews Haseen thive

Department of Tranapartation

Subject:

RE: Haverhill Drive Permit/Rail Corridor Communication

From:

Watson, Bill </O=NHDOT/OU=JOM/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=N10WEW>

Date:

7/14/16, 15:46

To:

'Jo Lacaillade' <townmanager@haverhill-nh.com>

CC:

Herlihy, Patrick <Patrick.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov>, Winters, Shelley <Shelley.Winters@dot.nh.gov>,
Jameson, Tom <Tom.Jameson@dot.nh.gov>, Mayville, Nancy <Nancy.Mayville@dot.nh.gov>, Barker,
Louis <Louis.Barker@dot.nh.gov>

[PROUDTO) BE )]

Mew Hasprhive

Deparimend of Tranapariation

Subject:
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FHWA Response to Waiver Request

From:

Watson, Bill </O=NHDOT/OU=JOM/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=N10WEW>

Date:

7/8/16, 15:53

To:

'Jane Taylor (jtaylor@claremontnh.com)' <jtaylor@claremontnh.com>

CC:

'Guy Santagate' <gsantagate@claremontnh.com>, Sheehan, Victoria <Victoria.Sheehan@dot.nh.gov>,
'"Leigh.Levine@dot.gov' <Leigh.Levine@dot.gov>, Waszczuk, Christopher
<Christopher.Waszczuk@dot.nh.gov>, Cass, William <William.Cass@dot.nh.gov>

(PROUD)TO)BE 1]
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Departmend of Tramapariadion

Subject:

RE: Rail Trail Crossing in Haverhill

From:

"Levine, Leigh (FHWA)" <Leigh.Levine@dot.gov>

Date:

8/17/16, 11:37

To:

Jo Lacaillade <jlacaillade@haverhill-nh.com>

CC:

"'Bill Watson' (BWatson@dot.state.nh.us)" <BWatson@dot.state.nh.us>



